RAR Official Filing:

2/13/01********7:24 AM********Kay Flynn*********l

Kay Flynn

To: Melinda Butler

Subject: RE: undocketed confidential filing
Thank you.

We will use this e-mail as directive to return confidential DN 10520-00.

-—Original Message----—-
From: Melinda Butler

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 8:12 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: undocketed confidential filing

-—-Original Message---—
From: E. Leon Jacobs

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2001 4:30 PM

To: Melinda Butler

Subject: RE: undocketed confidential filing

Yes. It can go back.

-—--—-Original Message--—--—-
From: Melinda Butler

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2001 8:31 AM

To: E. Leon Jacobs
Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: undocketed confidential filing

Last chance to look before we return it to AT&T...Want to look at it or should we return it?

————— Original Message-——
From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2001 2:18 PM

To: Melinda Butler
Cc: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: undocketed confidential filing

Melinda, we received a filing in 2000 from AT&T described as "Prototype of proposed billing format produced as follow-up response
to request from Commissioner Jacobs and staff regarding implementation of NARUC Truth-in-Billing Resolution." The document
was filed as undocketed and as confidential.

Is it okay to return this document to AT&T? Is there someone else on staff that I should direct this question to?
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